BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 32046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer Office {601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 858-3430

MEMORANDUM

April 30, 2019

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District 1
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E. _
County Engineer

Re:  Outside Equipment Repair

The Engineering Department is recommending approval for Lewis Electric to make repairs to the [ow mast
lights at the Gluckstadt/I-55 interchange under the provisions of §31-7-13(m) ii, Outside Equipment

Repairs.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five




EXCBptiOI}S from blddlng requirements. Excepted from bid requirements are:

(i) Outside equipment repairs, Repairs to equipment, when such repairs are made by repair
facilities in the private sector; however, engines, transmissions, rear axles and/or other
such components shall not be included in this exemption when replaced as a complete unit
instead of belng repaired and the need for such total component replacement is known
before disassembly of the component; however, invoices identifying the equipment, specific
repairs made, parts identified by number and name, supplies used in such repairs, and the
number of hours of labor and costs therefor shall be required for the payment for such
repairs.




